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Replace Water Mains & Valves

5 Aug 08


(1) QUESTION: Drawing G001, Note 10 – This note indicates that this is a phased project.  For the work to be completed during the stated duration work must occur in multiple phases concurrently.  Please confirm that concurrent work in multiple phases will be allowed.

ANSWER:   The work can be performed concurrently in multiple phases provided the work is coordinated with 1SOCES.  
(2) QUESTION: Drawing G001, Notes 14 & 15 – Please confirm that the valves, fittings and t’s required by these notes are shown on the drawings which follow.  Blanket notes do not get picked up by material suppliers that do take offs.  Take off’s are done from the drawings. 

ANSWER:   Bidders should take care to review plans and include tees and valves as necessary.  Most tees and valves 6” and larger are annotated on the plans, however they are not labeled for fire hydrant assemblies.  
(3) QUESTION: Drawing G001, Note 16 – We are receiving comments from material suppliers that the current drawings will result in a major impact to a large number of buildings since most of the existing services to the buildings (2”, 3”, 4”, 6”) do not appear to have a valve at the existing main.  Moreover, there are often great distances between the valves in the transite pipe that can be used to isolate the main for the tie-ins.  In order to perform the tie-ins of the new pipe the whole line will have to be taken down thus impacting 4-6 buildings in certain cases.  The tie-ins for such an area may take several days.  The Air Force needs to anticipate a significant interruption to its buildings during this time frame of the tie-ins.   The other alternative would be that the Air Force authorize the installation of additional inline valves in the existing mains to minimize the impact of the amount of line that is down and authorize the installation of wet taps for the tie-in of the new service lines to the existing service lines.  Currently the connection of the new service lines to the existing service lines will be my means of mechanical joints while the line is in a discharged state.

ANSWER:   Construction of the new water mains should be phased to minimize impacts to buildings.  Installation of additional in-line valves is an option that will be reviewed by 1SOCES on a case-by-case basis to minimize water shut-off periods during construction.  Where possible, the existing mains should remain active until the new service connections are installed.  Valves should be included for connection of the existing services to the new mains. 

(4) QUESTION: Please clarify the length of time that offerors will have to hold their pricing and whether or not the apparent low will be announced prior to the obtaining of funding.

ANSWER: This project is funded under Straddle Bid Authority, thereby, funding must be provided no later than 31 Dec 08.  Notification of award will not be provided to any offeror prior to contract award, and contract award cannot be processed until funding is available.
(5) QUESTION: General Note – There are numerous locations where the new and existing water lines will be running in very close proximity.   In fact, in certain cases the new line is within 2 foot of the existing line.  Please be aware that the exposing of long lengths of the existing transite line will result in blowouts of the pipe.   Unless field adjustments allow for a minimum of 3-4’ separation this will be a regular occurrence for which the contractor will be adversely impacted in production and the owner in having use of water.

ANSWER: Field adjustment are allowed and expected for construction of the new water mains.  Following spot location of underground utilities the contractor should coordinate intended water main location with 1SOCES.   Minor re-positioning of the new water mains should be expected to avoid existing improvements and allow installation adjacent to existing water mains.
(6) QUESTION: Specification 1000, paragraph 1.04C – we understand that the intent of this paragraph is to avoid offerors from “setting the Government “up for changes.   We would argue that it is an offeror’s responsibility to notify the Government of gross omissions of errors that are manifestly evident.   That being said, much of the work is underground and the Changed Site Condition justification will be used for things that cannot be seen or observed.  This is especially true since the drawings do NOT reflect the location of all the sidewalks, electrical lines, electrical switches, cable TV, irrigation lines, storm sewer system and vaults, etc…   

ANSWER:  Do to the nature of this project discrepancies in the plans and actual conditions will occur.  Bidders should expect some changes in quantities and document methods of their bid for justification of any additional charges that may occur due to the discrepancies. Significant discrepancies should be identified prior to bid and a request for clarification submitted to 1SOCONS.
(7) QUESTION: Water jobs are bid based on production of so many feet per day.  While the contractor has a compelling obligation to visit the site, the owner has any equally compelling obligation to reflect known obstacles on the drawings to allow the bidders to arrive at reasonable production objectives.  In the case of the current drawings, the owner has done a very poor job in showing the scope and magnitude of the items that will interfere with production and can anticipate numerous request for compensations in the term of additional paid time for the interference by the existing utilities that are not shown.  It is outside the scope of the contractor’s responsibility to ride the entire project and note all the unmarked items that were not picked up by the original drafter of the documents.  

ANSWER: As with all projects, all underground utility lines will be identified and marked by 1 SOCES.  Unforseen conditions ane any requests for additional compensation will be handled in accordance with the contract.
(8) QUESTION: Please indicate the proposed staging areas that will be available for this project. 
ANSWER:   The staging area will be determined after award. 
(9) QUESTION: Specification 1560 -2, paragraph 1.05 – Please clarify the scope of the water, sewer, and storm permits that are referenced in this specification.   Will separate permits be required for each noted phase?

ANSWER:  One permit will be issued for all water distribution work and each phase will require testing with a request at each phase to place into service after the tests have passed.
(10) QUESTION: Please provide a detail for patching of asphalt and concrete and the desired thickness and types of base and its depth.
ANSWER:  The asphalt pavement section for patched areas shall be in accordance with the pavement section on Sheet C116.  Pavement removal shall be performed with saw-cut edges to create a straight edge for replacement.  Replacement asphalt slopes shall match existing grades.   The concrete pavement section shall include 6” thick (minimum) 4000 psi concrete on compacted subgrade.   Concrete removal shall be performed with saw-cut edges.  Replacement concrete slopes shall match existing grades.   
(11) QUESTION: Please confirm that tracer wire and marking tape is required above the new water lines.
ANSWER: Warning tape and tracer wire is required in accordance with the typical pipe bedding detail on sheet C501
(12) QUESTION: Please indicate the desired sampling points for bacteriological testing as called out in specification 2667-6.
ANSWER:  Specification Section 2667-3.06.E specifies the location of testing:  “…Disinfect new water piping and existing water piping affected by Contractor's operations in accordance with AWWA C651and as required by State permit.  Prior to placing main in service contractor shall submit bacteriological results and pressure test results to the Government for the purpose of requesting State clearance.  The Government will notify the contractor when the main has been approved and ready to be placed in service.  Bacteriological samples shall be taken on two consecutive days at the connection to the existing system, the end point of the new addition, on each new line branching off main, and every 1,200 feet on straight runs of pipe.  Contractor shall submit a drawing showing the sampling point locations and clearly indicate the chlorine residuals.”
(13) QUESTION: Please clarify the extent of landscaping required per specification 2950.  It is hard to estimate bushes and plants that are not shown on the drawings.

ANSWER:  There are no new landscape requirements. All existing plants, shrubs, shall be protected from damage. Damged plants shall be replaced one for one with \ plants of the same species and approximate size.
(14) QUESTION: Please clarify where seeding in lieu of sod will be permitted.
ANSWER:  All disturbed grassed areas shall receive new grass sod to match existing sod.
(15) QUESTION: C-100, upper drawing – None of the stamped concrete in front of the chapel that will be impacted is shown.  Please clarify.
ANSWER:  Impacts to stamped concrete are not intended.  Water main should be field adjusted to avoid impacts to existing improvements.
(16) QUESTION: C-100, lower drawing – The water monitoring system consisting of in place pumps, monitoring wells and PVC pipe is not shown in front of building 90102.  Will it be removed prior to installation of the new water system?  If not, what is the new routing? 
ANSWER:  Water main should be field adjusted to avoid impacts to existing improvements.
(17) QUESTION: C-100, lower portion, right side of page – the above ground fuel line drops below grade on drawing C-101 and is not shown on that drawing or this drawing.  Please show location of the fuel line as it relates to the proposed routing of the water line.   
ANSWER:  Existing utilities will require spot locations prior to water main installation.   Water main should be field adjusted to avoid impacts to existing utilities.
(18) QUESTION: C-101, the routing of the new water line to the west of the directional bore does not reflect the large headwall and will require a significant amount of rerouting beyond what is shown.  Please correct.
ANSWER:  Water main should be field adjusted to avoid impacts to existing improvements.
(19) QUESTION: C-104, upper drawing – Is the tie in to the tank to be by wet tap or cut in?  You must specify all locations on your drawings where you want wet taps otherwise it will be presumed to be cut ins while the line is in a discharged state.
ANSWER:  Water main should be field adjusted to allow utilization of the existing tank valves to allow a dry connection.  A wet tap is not required.
(20) QUESTION: C-104, lower drawing – Is the concrete to be removed or is it the asphalt in front of the sidewalk?  Removal of the asphalt would be less disruptive.  
ANSWER:  Water main should be field adjusted to avoid impacts to existing improvements.  Location should be coordinated with 1SOCES to simplify installation. 
(21) QUESTION: Speaking of the issue of interruptions to the proposed layout of the pipe, how will additional 45’s, 22’s and 90’s and t’s be handled?  We can only bid what you show on the drawings and extra fittings will cost money in material and labor. 
ANSWER:  Water main should be field adjusted as necessary while maintaining the intent of the design.  Excessive usage of fittings is not expected.  Field adjustments may require additional fittings, but will reduce impacts to and replacement of existing improvements.  
(22) QUESTION: C-105 – Whitesell Green is performing an existing job in the area where the water line is to be replaced and his trailers and laydown are on top of it.  When will he be out of the way?
ANSWER:  If at the time the work is to be done the trailers and laydown area are still in the way, the contract will be modified to delete this work.
(23) QUESTION: C-106, lower drawing, right corner – there are new directional lines for electrical (6) that have been installed where you show the routing of the new water line.  The water line will have to be re-routed. 
ANSWER:  Water main should be field adjusted to avoid impacts to existing improvements.
(24) QUESTION: C-109, upper drawing – The location of the new water line shows it running through the new truck check-in canopy.  We think this is a mistake and the line needs to be re-routed. Additionally, the drawings do not reflect the large landscape island at the tie-in point.  How will the landscaping be handled and what is the scope of the replacement?  What about the irrigation lines that are not shown?  Who will move the airplane that the water line is to go under and what is the scope of replacing the newly replaced stamped concrete sidewalk?   Lastly, there will be more open cutting of asphalt and concrete for the main entry canopy since it goes all the way to the end of the columns.  The current open cut notion is insufficient. 
ANSWER:  Water main should be field adjusted to avoid impacts to existing improvements.  The canopy area was under construction at the time of design development.  Water service to Building 90050 will be resolved during construction.  Bidder should price the work for this area based on the bid set.  The airplane will not be moved and the water main should be adjusted to avoid the improvement.
(25) QUESTION: C-110 – lower drawing, far left side.  Please confirm if the tie-in is in the asphalt parking lot.   If so, please show the scope of the open cutting as well as the scope of work in the landscape island. 
ANSWER:  Tie-in work will be in the asphalt parking area.  Removal and replacement of asphalt should be limited to the area needed to make the tie-in and plug the water main.     
(26) QUESTION: C-111, top drawing – of special interest is the location of the new electrical switches which are in close proximity to the water line.  Please show all the electrical switches and conduit and the missing sidewalk.
ANSWER: Water main should be field adjusted to avoid impacts to existing improvements.
General Note – we were unable to do a survey of the flight line area so we do not know what potential foul outs may exist in this area.
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